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Annex 2 Stakeholder Consultation  



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Ocean Winds update and ecological methodology
Date: 27 November 2023 06:55:12

Hi 
 
Thank you for the reminder and for providing the wintering bird survey note. The methodology

in your report seems to be proportionate. I am on leave this week but happy to chat wb 4th if
you would like to discuss further.
 
Kind regards,

 
 

 | Renewable Energy Casework Adviser/Operations Officer
 
NatureScot | Inverdee House | Baxter Street | Torry | Aberdeen | AB11 9QA | t: 01738 458524
NàdarAlba | Taigh Inbhir Dhè | Sràid Baxter | Torraidh | Obar Dheathain | AB11 9QA
 
nature.scot – Scotland’s Nature Agency – Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba – @nature_scot
 

From:  
Sent: 22 November 2023 09:29
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Ocean Winds update and ecological methodology
 

               

Hi 
 
I am just following up on my below email, we plan to undertake our second wintering bird
survey next week.
 
Kind regards

 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 3:41 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Ocean Winds update and ecological methodology [Filed 08 Nov 2023 15:41]
 
Hi ,
 
Thank you again for your response on the wintering and breeding bird survey
methodologies. As we are now within the wintering bird season, we have pulled together a



file note to outline our proposed methodology for WBS and will look to revisit the
breeding bird methodology early next year. The methodology for WBS has been updated
from our previous correspondence but still contain deviations from standing advice and the
recommendations you outlined below. Can you please review the file note and if required,
provide it to the specialists within your team.
 
Given we are within the wintering bird season, the proposed methodology has been
undertaken for October surveys, but we would greatly appreciate your response to help
inform/ confirm our approach to surveys from November onwards which will be
undertaken w/c Nov 27th .
 
Kind regards

 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:36 PM
To: 
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Ocean Winds update and ecological methodology
 
Hi ,
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.
 
I understand from your note that wintering and intertidal surveys were undertaken during
2022/2023. Without a summary of the survey results and how they informed your decision for
future surveys it is difficult to make any comment on your proposed methodology. It is
mentioned that pre-determined sections have been identified but it is not clear if the 2022/2023
surveys informed this decision.
 
We usually advise that the wintering bird surveys should be undertaken twice per month. The
intertidal surveys should also be undertaken twice per month, once over low water and once
over high water to provide information on both the foraging (during low water) and roosting
potential (during high water). For the breeding bird surveys we advise that they should cover the
whole breeding season.
 
If you are diverging from the methods set out in the guidance the background and rationale of
the survey work should be clearly set out in the EIA.
 
Kind regards,

 
 

 | Renewable Energy Casework Adviser/Operations Officer
 
NatureScot | Inverdee House | Baxter Street | Torry | Aberdeen | AB11 9QA | t: 01738 458524
NàdarAlba | Taigh Inbhir Dhè | Sràid Baxter | Torraidh | Obar Dheathain | AB11 9QA
 
nature.scot – Scotland’s Nature Agency – Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba – @nature_scot





Kind regards,

 
 

 | Renewable Energy Casework Adviser/Operations Officer
 
NatureScot | Inverdee House | Baxter Street | Torry | Aberdeen | AB11 9QA | t: 01738 458524 m: 07442
331132
NàdarAlba | Taigh Inbhir Dhè | Sràid Baxter | Torraidh | Obar Dheathain | AB11 9QA
 
nature.scot – Scotland’s Nature Agency – Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba – @nature_scot
 

From:  
Sent: 01 September 2023 10:38
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Ocean Winds update and ecological methodology
 

               

Hi 
 
Hope you are doing well,
 
I wanted to reach out in the hope that we can arrange another meeting to discuss ecological
aspects of the Ocean Winds project. In particular, we wanted to provide an update
following the completion of the Phase 1 Habitat surveys and discuss methodologies for the
winter 2023 and 2024 season. My calendar is quite free over the coming weeks so please
let me know what works best for you.
 
Kind regards

 
 
 

She/her/hers
Senior Consultant | Climate and Sustainability - Nature
MSc, MCIEEM
 
Arup
4th Floor, 10 George Street,
Edinburgh, EH2 2PF, United Kingdom
d  +44 131 319 3432
arup.com
 
 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender. 
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a-
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Caledonia Offshore Wind Farm 

5th Floor, Atria One 

144 Morrison Street 

Edinburgh 

EH3 8EX 

www.caledoniaoffshorewind.com 

 

 

http://www.caledoniaoffshorewind.com/



